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Petitioner files these specifics and substantive reasons, supported by memorandum of law, for

the issuance of a certificate of probable cause authorizing consideration ofthe appeal of the court

order from Superior Court (York Counry) dismissing post-convictionpetition, stamped March 14,2012,

entered by Judge William J. Anderson, Justice, Superior Court, dated March 9,2012.

l. On January 29,2012, pursuant to M.R.Crim. Pro. Rules 33, 66, 15 M.R.S., petitioner filed in

York County Superior court for Post-Conviction Review and Relief on grounds of newly discovered

evidence, questions of law and constitutional rights. 1) Per Freedom ofAccess response fromAtty.

Keith Jacques, dated January 12,2012, the City of Biddeford has no court order transferring

Lafortune's title to the city contrary to Title 36 $946(2), "The plaintiffin such action shall pray the court

to establish and confirm its title to the premises described in the complaint.. ..... .* 2) On Oct. l8th,

20ll the Massachusetts Supreme Judicial Court handed down their decision in the Francis J.

Bevilacqua, Thfud v.Pablo Rodriguez (2010-P-1912). In holding that Bevilacqua could not make

"something from nothing" (bring an action or even have standing to bring an action, when he had a title

worth nothing) the lower land court applied and upheld long-standing principles of conveyance. This

decision is in agreement with Lafortune's argument that no title passed to Mr. Ly, that Lafortune has

claim of right to title to her property and Lafortune was falsely arrested as a result thereof. 3) Awholly

void foreclosure deed passes no title even to a supposed "bona fide purchaser." The Grantee of an
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invalid (wholly void) foreclosure deed does not have record title, nor does any person claiming under a

wholly void deed, and the decision of the lower land court properly dismissed Bevilacqua's petition.

2. Petitioner's challenge stems from the criminal judgment entered against her in Superior Court (York

County) on March 30, 2005 in the matter of State of Maine v. Dorothy Lafortune, Docket No. CR-03-

1979 which petitioner maintains is null and void. The law is well-seffled that a void order or judgment

is void even before reversal. Vallely v. Northem Fire & Marine Ins. Co., 254 U.S. 348,41 S.Ct. 116

(re20).

3. In her petition for review, petitioner requested: 1) Oral hearing on additional testimony of

evidence, newly discovered, or 2) Schedule conference, pursuant to M.R.C.P. Rule TzAllnwhich to

present further documented evidence of commissions of crimes in this case that contain elements of 18

u.s.c. ei961.

4. Pursuant to M.R.C.P. Rule 72A(a),following the filing of the pleading, the clerk of the

Superior Court shall as soon as possible schedule a conference and give notice to the parties thereof-

No conference was scheduled.

5. Service of the petition was made upon the York County District Attorney who did not file

any response nor objection to the petition.

6. Lack of Jurisdiction. Jurisdiction for post-conviction reviews shall be in the Superior Court, 15

M.R.S. $ 2123.

7. Lack of Venue. Venue shall be in the county in which the criminal judgment was entered, 15 M.R-S.

s2123(2).

8. Petitioner leamed from the clerk of the Superior Court that her petition had been sent to

Bangor and an order would be issued by Judge William R. Anderson. His signed order is dated March

9,2072.
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g. Judge Anderson is not a superior court justice in the jurisdiction in which the post-conviction

review was filed. Judge Anderson sits at the Penobscot Judicial Center in Bangor. Petitioner questions

his signature on the order as a siuing justice in the York County Superior Court.

10. Bangor is not within the venue of the county in which the criminal judgment was entered

authorizing post conviction review, 15 M.R.S. S 2123(2).

11. If petitioner's petition was sent to the Bangor Unified Criminat Docket (UCD), petitioner

objects for the following reasons: 1) UCD is merely a "pilot project" and is not within the

requirements ofjurisdiction and venue, 2) Action by UCD for post-conviction review, pursuant to 15

M.R.S. ch. 305-4, arise from a judgment of conviction that occurred in Penobscot County, and 3)

petitioner did not file a motion for change of venue, nor was an order issued for change of venue, all

in violation of Bangor Rules of Proc. Rule l, Rule 5 and Administrative Order JB-10-1 Establishment

of the Bangor Unified Criminal Docket.

12. JudgeAnderson's order of dismissal are for the wrong reasons. The lack ofjurisdiction, venue and

authority of Judge Anderson to issue any order would be reason for the dismissal. The court order being

challenged came out of the Bangor court with a new docket number (CR-12-84). Petitioner filed a

Petition for Post-conviction Review on docket number cR-03-1979.

13. petitioner questions the record reviewed by Judge Anderson as, upon review of the superior court

file, approximately 4 documents were in the file. This is insuffrcient in which to base a decision even if

he would have had authority to do so.

14. The challenged criminal judgment and sentence was unlawful and unlawfully imposed and is

grounds for relief pursuant to M.R.S.A. Title 15 5 2125.

15. petitioner has demonstrated the direct result of the challenged (unlawful) criminal judgment has

confined and restrained Lafortune's right to 1) personal liberly and freedom in the equal enjoyment of
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the same rights by others, 2) freedom from duress, 3) freedom of use and enjoyment of property, 4)

freedom of locomotion and movement 5) earn a livelihood. Every confinement of the person is an

"imprisonment", whether it be in a cornmon prison, or in a private house, or in stocks, or even by

forcibly detaining one in the public streets. Black's Law.

16. Official misconduct, errors, omissions and commissions willfirlly and directly injured this

petitioner. Obvious errors or defects affecting substantial rights may be noticed although they were not

brought to the attention of the court, M.R. Crim. Pro Rule 52.

17. The court record does not reflect the offrcial misconduct omissions, commissions, errors or defects

affecting petitioner's substantial rights, thus were not included in the original appeal of this case.

18. On October 24,2003 (prior to Lafortune's arest on November 19, 2003) the Maine Supreme Court

committed reversible error when it denied Laforhrne's Motion to Stay Issuance of Writ of Possession

(Law Docket No. YOR-03-292) having full knowledge that the case of Lafortune v City of Biddeford

(AP-02-036), relative to Complaint - Title to Real Estate Involved was still pending in Superior Court.

Letter from Clerk, Maine Supreme Court, datedNovember 17,2003, attached heneto and

incorporated herein. Had the Supreme Court granted the Motion to Stay, the events that occurred

would not have happened. The Supreme Court "put the cart before the horse."

19. Prior to petitioner's arrest she had met with Mark Lawrence, York County D.A. and was in

continuous contact with him. D.A. Lawrence was reviewing documentation of violations of law by

individuals, officials involved in the fraudulent confiscation of properties within the City of Biddeford.

Petitioner believed it was D.A. Lawrence's intent to review documentatioru indict and prosecute where

the evidence demanded.

20. Petitioner was gathering more evidence for D.A. Lawrence, per his reques! when she was

unlawfully removed from her home.
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21. D.A Mark Lawrence, did in ltrs personal and officiat caoacitv, perform acts, under color of law, in

conflict with statutes, codes and constitutions.

22. Atdas one who, in an official capacrty, having taking a solemn oath as DistrictAttorney for the

County of York, did by agreement take upon himself such legal duties made mandatory and obligations

dictated through principles of law both statutory and common-law as required under the U.S. and State

Constitutions, did violate his legal duties, obligations and responsibilities in collusion with others.

23. D.A. Lawrence maliciously prosecuted the petitioner for criminal trespass upon her own property

with her own evidence in his hands at the time of trial.

24. Petitioner was denied a fair trial. At the initial trial, petitioner was denied her right to face her

accuser(s), denied her right to present witnesses and evidence in violation of the Due Process and Equal

protection Clauses of the U.S. and Maine Constitutions. Rules of common law and professional

cohduct were violated. The state committed prosecutorial misconduct.

25. Acompetent jury would not have found petitioner gullty beyond a reasonable doubt knowing full

well that petitioner was denied en@ of evidence. Had witresses and evidence allowed to be presented,

the outcome would have been different. This is just cause to roll back the jury verdict. Petitioner

challenges jury duties and judge's instructions.

26. D.A.Lawrence knowingly, intentionally and recklessly maliciously prosecuted this petitioner, and

acted culpably through his actions, Title 17-A g 35 (1X2X3)(5). The prosecuting attorney's primary duty

is not to convict but to see that justice is done. ABA Opinion 150 (1936). Justice was not done in this

case.

27. D.A.Lawrence and other officials are gullty of Offrcial Oppression, Title 17-A $ 35, comrpt

practices which have been brushed under the rug. Upon original appeal of this case, these issues were

not included by the attorney who filed the appeal.
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28. The conduct in this case, constituting racketeering violations pursuant to 18 U.S.C. $ 961(FXl),

is enumerated herein with the law applicable thereto:

FRAUD -A scheme was devised by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, in violation of 18

U.S.C. $$ 1341, 1343 and 36 M.R.S.A., 5 M.R.S.A. $ 4684, to unlawtully obtain ownership of

real estate. The enterprise involved is an "enterprise" as defined by l8 U.S.C. $ 1961(4).

EXTORTION - The "enterprise", conspiring in concert with others, aided and abetted theft and

extortion through the commission of state and federal offenses and gained financially by

receiving the proceeds and benefits of this extortion in violation of l7-A M.R.S.A. $$ 353, 355

and 18 U.S.C. $ 880. This entire "scheme" is a series of RICO predicate acts as 18 U.S.C. $

1951(a) expressly makes conspiracy a predicate act and a crime. The furtherance of these

crimes was in violation of 17-A M.R.S.A. $$ 353, 354,355 and 18 U.S.C. $ 1349, 241,242.

MAIL & WIRE FRAUD - The internet and U.S. Postal service were used bythe

enterprise/associate" to further extort money in the amount of $35,000 in violation of 18

U.S.C. $$ 1341, 1343. These were also multiple predicate acts under RICO statutes.

BAIYK & SECURITIES FRALID - The "enterprise"lagent involved unlawfully used property,

other than his own, as collateral by means of false or fraudulent pretenses and did obtain a

' mortgagefromabankintheamountof $105,000.00inviolationof 18U.S.C. $ 1344and$

1348. The Security lnstrument involved, was obtained through unlawful activity and constitutes

"racketeering activrty" as defined by l8 U.S.C. $1961 and money laundering as defined by l8

U.S.C. $ 1956 and $ 1957.

29. This paffern of 'oracketeering activity" consists of state offenses committed for one's own

financial gain which are chargeable under State law. The unjust enrichment obtained through the
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fraudulent acquisition of property and use of the Security Instrument from a financial institution

through the use of illegal activity is a "continuity of racketeering activity", or athreat thereof. The

acts or offenses committed appear to be the "enterprise's" regular and ongoing way of doing

business. Engaging in illegal activity and deriving income from said activity by using and investing

another person's property', without their knowledge, to fraudulently acquire Security lnstruments to

unjustly enrich and benefit the operation of an "enterprise" violates the RICO statutes.

30' The law mandates that "'Whoever, having knowledge of the actual commission of a felony

cognizable by a court of the United States, conceals and does not as soon as possible make known the

same to some judge or other person in civil or military authority under the United States, shall be fined

under this title or imprisoned not more than three years, or both", pursuant to 18 U.S.C. $ 4. Misprision

of Felony. The court is hereby noticed.

31. This case against petitioner was based upon fraud and demands a fulI and fair investigation.

32. Whereas significant organized crime involvement exists involving governmental individuals, this

poses special problems for locaVstate prosecutors.

33. Petitoner's recent discovery through a FOA request, supported by the recent Supreme Court ruling,

warrants the granting of a certificate of probable cause and post-conviction review on this case

cornmenced by fraud. There is no statute of limitations on fraud.

HAZEL-NILAS GLASS co. v. HARTFORD-EMPIRE co.,32zu.s. 238 (1944).

34. Travesties ofjustice occur when only one side of the story is presented. The suppressing of

evidence, the conflicts of interest and the non-compliance of the rules of procedure and the law to

injure the petitioner shocks the conscience.

35. The Chief Justice, as the head of the judicial branctr, shall, in accordance with the rules, regulations

and orders of the Supreme Judicial Court, be responsible for the efficient operation of the judicial
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branch and for the expeditious dispatch of litigation therein and for the proper conduct of business in all

courts. The Chief Justice may require reports from all courts in the State and may issue orders and

regulations necessary for the effrcient operation of the judicial branch and the prompt and proper

administration ofjustice, pursuant to MRS Title 4 $1.

36. As a matter of public interest and in the interest of expediting decision upon this most serious

matter, for good cause as shown, petitioner moves this court to modift or suspend any of the

requirements or provisions of the Appellate Rules and order proceedings in accordance with its

direction, pursuant to Rule 14(c), for initiation of a firll investigation into the obstruction ofjustice and

improper administration ofjustice in the lower court.

Whereas this case holds unusual circumstances, involving 1) public and governmental entities,

2) breach of public trust and fiduciary duty and 3) a matter of public interest, Petitioner moves the

court to take the necessary action to hear and determine the matter so presented and to enter such order

or orders iN may be required.

Due to the circumstances surrounding this case and bias and prejudice in the lower court,

petitioner requests that the Supreme Court grant 1) Oral hearing on additional testimony of evidence,

newly discovered, or 2) Schedule a conference, pursuant to M.R.C.P. Rule 72A in which to present

further documented evidence of commissions of crimes in this case.

Attached is a summary gwen to petitioner by her attorney after the trial was over. The

attorney's statements are in blue and demonstrate the conduct of business and the improper

administration ofjustice in the York County Superior Court. Petitioner wants the Chief Justice to take

notice, pursuant to MRS Title 4 $1. The petitioner's demise is the result of offrcial oppression and

comrption. Petitioner demands a resolve. This may be accomplished by the Supreme Court justices

reviewing documented evidence of the crimes perpetrated against petitioner through the concerted

8.



actions of public officials and others.

CONCLUSION

Petitioner's recent discovery through a FOA request, supported by the recent Supreme Court

ruling, the offrcial misconduct, obstruction ofjustice, errors or defects, omissions and commissions,

suppression of evidence, conflicts of interest, non-compliance of the rules of procedure and the law to

willfully and directly injure this petitioner warrants and justifies the granting of a certificate ofprobable

cause and post-conviction review on this case cofirmenced by fraud, as a matter of law.

Had the Supreme Court not "put the cart before the horse" when it denied petitioner's Motion to

Stay a writ of possession, with full knowledge ofpending litigation in superior court on Title to Real

Estate Involved, the events that occurred would not have happened. For the record, the superior court

did not hold a trial on the merits of petitioner's claim of right to title of real estate, in violation of the

Due Process clause and rules of procedure.

Petitioner Lafortune moves this court to grant her Petition for Post-Conviction Review and

Relief on grounds of newly discovered evidence, questions of law and constitutional rights. Petitioner

has demonstrated the requisites of l5 M.R.S.A 52125 Ground for Relief and 92126 Exhaustion. The

court must determine that relief should be granted, the criminal judgment and punishment (although

served) be reversed, and the property at issue retumed to its lawful owner, Dorothy Lafortune, and grant

any other relief deemed fair and just.

Dated: April 10,2012 -J-,4zrc.<--

P.O. Box 187

Biddeford, Maine 04005
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Dorothy Lafortune, hereby certifu that the foregoing Memorandum in support of a certificate of

probable cause was served on April l2,2ol2 via u.S. mail, postage prepaid to:

Kathryn M. Slattery ESe.
York County District Attomey
45 Kennebunk Road
Alfred, Maine 04002
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